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Ottawa, November 18, 1908.

Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your com-

munication of the 13th instant, in regard to lots 24

and 25, Jon. 4, south of the River, Neebing township,

and in reply to say that, as these lots were not in-

uluded within the bounde of the Fort William Indian

Reserve, they are not under the control of this Depart-

ment.

Your obedient Servant,

to him.

secretary.

Frodshan, Esq.,

Box 248,

Fort William,

ont.
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